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Mr. J. S. Perry 
Site Vice President 

• 
Dresden Nuclear Power Station 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
6500 North Dresden Road 
Morris, IL 60450 

August 19, 1996 

SUBJECT: RESUMPTION OF LICENSED DUTIES FOR MR. R. STOBERT 

Dear Mr. Perry: 

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the material you 

submitted in your letter (JSPLTR #96-0133) of August 16, 1996, concerning 

resumption of licensed duties for Mr. Stobert. We have determined Mr. Stobert 

may resume licensed duties. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed by Melvyn N. Leach 
Melvyn N. Leach, Chief 
Operator Licensing Branch 

Docket No. 50-237 
Docket No. 50-249 

cc: D. A. Sager, Vice President, 
Generation Support 

H. W. Keiser, Chief Nuclear 
Operating Officer 

T. Nauman, Station Manager, Unit 1 
M. Heffley, Station Manager, Units 2 and 3 
F. Spangenberg, Regulatory Assurance 

Supervisor 
D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory 

Services Manager 
Document Control Desk - Licensing 
Richard Hubbard 
Nathan Schloss, Economist, 

Office of the Attorney General 
State Liaison Officer 
Chairman, Illinois Commerce Commission 
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A. B. Beach, Riii 
SRls, Dresden, LaSalle, 

Quad Cities 
LPM, NRR 
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August 19, 1996 

C. Pederson, Riii 
Enf. Coordinator, Riii 
R. A. Capra, NRR 




